City Council Workshop & Meeting
January 18, 2022
Agenda

5:30 P.M. City Council Workshop

A.
B.
C.
D. Council Vision and Goals — Council Discussion (20 minutes)

Energy & Sustainability update — Derrick Boulanger & Dan Goyette (20 Minutes)
Disorderly Property Ordinance — Phil Crowell (20 minutes)
Taxicab Ordinance — Phil Crowell (20 minutes)

7:00 P.M. City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Hawes

Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Items - All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen so
requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its
normal sequence on the agenda.

Order 07-01182022*
Appointing Brian Dubois to the Planning Board as a full member with a term expiration of 1-1-2025.

Order 08-01182022*
Appointing Toni Ferraro to the Planning Board as full member with a term expiration of 1-1-2024.

Order 09-01182022*
Appointing Joshua Daigle to the Planning Board as an associate member with a term expiration of
1-1-2023.

Order 10-01182022*
Appointing Kathy Shaw to the Regulatory Advisory Board with a term expiration of 6-1-2022.

Order 11-01182022*
Appointing James Timoney to the Auburn-Lewiston Airport Board with a term expiration of
1-1-2023.

Order 12-01182022*
Re-appointing Patricia Madore to the 9-1-1 Committee with a term expiration of 1-1-2024.

Page 1 of 3



10.

VI.

VII.

Order 13-01182022*
Re-appointing Jennifer Kimble to the Auburn Housing Authority with a term expiration of 10-1-2025.

Order 14-01182022*
Appointing Tina Eugley to the Age Friendly Committee with a term expiration of 6-1-2023.

Order 15-01182022*
Appointing Pam Rousseau to the Agriculture Committee with a term expiration of 4-1-2024.

Order 16-01182022*
Appointing David Gonyea to the ad hoc Public Safety Building Committee.

Minutes — January 3, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

Communications, Presentations and Recognitions

e Communication from the Agriculture Committee

e Budget Portal Presentation — Jill Cunningham

e Police Overview

e EMS Status / Fire Overview

e Council Communications (about and to the community)

Open Session — Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly
related to City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda.

Unfinished Business

Ordinance 01-01032022
Amending Auburn’s Code of Ordinance, Sec. 2-58. Time and place of regular meetings. Second
reading.

Ordinance 02-01032022
Amending Auburn’s Code of Ordinance, Sec. 2-430. Membership; responsibility (Regulatory Advisory
Board). Second reading.

New Business

Order 17-01182022
Adopting the revised CDBG-CV Budget as presented. Public hearing and vote.

Order 18-01182022
Adopting a remote meeting policy pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 403-B.
Public hearing and vote.

Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly
related to City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda

Page 2 of 3



VIII.

VIIL.

Reports (from sub-committees to Council)
a. Mayor’s Report
b. City Councilors’ Reports
c. City Manager Report
d. Jill Eastman, Finance Director — December 2021 Final Monthly Report

Executive Sessions:

Economic development, pursuant to 1 MRSA Sec. 405(6)(C)
Economic development, pursuant to 1 MRSA Sec. 405(6)(C)
Labor negotiations, pursuant to 1 MRSA Sec. 405(6)(D)

Adjournment

Page 3 of 3



City of Auburn
City Council Information Sheet

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: January 18, 2022
Author: Dan Goyette and Derek Boulanger

Subject: Energy and Sustainability Update

Information: Beginning in 2013, the City of Auburn has undertaken several energy reduction and sustainability projects
to reduce costs and reduce the City’s environmental impact. These projects include converting all City facilities to
natural gas, installing LED lighting, purchasing, and converting streetlights to LED, as well as entering into long term
agreements to purchase renewable energy to meet the City’s electricity needs.

City Budgetary Impacts: The City has saved hundreds of thousands of dollars over the life of these projects.

Staff Recommended Action: Continue to encourage City staff to seek out and complete these types of projects.

Previous Meetings and History:

City Manager Comments:

| concur with the recommendation. Signature:

Attachments: None

Page 1 of 1



City of Auburn
City Council Information Sheet

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: January 18, 2022
Author: Phil Crowell, City Manager

Subject: Disorderly Housing

Information: It is the responsibility of the city to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the
Auburn by eliminating the proliferation of properties with occupants who disturb the peace and tranquility of
their neighborhoods. Often, these incidents are occurring in housing units or rentals which are unoccupied by
the owners. Inquiries have been done with other municipalities to determine how enforcement is being
handled.

Many communities over the past few years have adopted a Disorderly Housing Ordinance. Communities have
found that chronic unlawful or nuisance activity of various kinds on and near disorderly houses adversely
affects the health, safety and welfare of citizens and diminishes the quality of life in neighborhoods where this
chronic activity occurs. Chronic unlawful or nuisance activity constitutes a public nuisance and should be
subject to abatement.

Most ordinances define a “disorderly house” as any building which the Police Department has visited a
minimum number of times in any thirty (30) day period response to situations that are created by the owner,
tenants, cohabitees, residents, guests or invitees and that would have a tendency to unreasonably disturb the
community, the neighborhood or an ordinary individual in the vicinity of said building. This ordinance would
not have an impact for someone calling for service as it relates to protection like a domestic assault, sexual
assault, or protection from abuse orders.

Attached are two examples of ordinances in Portland and Gorham for the council to consider.

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A

Staff Recommended Action: Review and recommend if staff should proceed with an ordinance at the 2/7/22
meeting.

Previous Meetings and History: None

City Manager Comments:

L/,O&JZW Crowelf %

| concur with the recommendation. Signature:

Attachments: Portland Disorderly Housing Ordinance and Gorham Disorderly Housing Ordinance.

Page 1 of 1



City of Portland Buildings and Building Regulations
Code of Ordinances Chapter 6

Sec. 6-126

Rev. 10-18-2010

Sec. 6-199. Reserved.

ARTICLE IX. DISORDERLY HOUSES

Sec. 6-200. Disorderly houses prohibited.

(a)

No person shall occupy as owner-occupant or shall allow

another to occupy any dwelling, dwelling unit, rooming house, or
rooming unit (hereinafter jointly and severally “building”) which
is a disorderly house as defined herein.

(b)

(1)

A “disorderly house” is any building which:

The police have visited a minimum number of times in any
thirty (30) day period, as set forth in paragraph (3)
below, in response to situations which are created by the
owner, tenants, or owner’s or tenants’ cohabitees, guests
or invitees and which would have a tendency to
unreasonably disturb the community, the neighborhood or
an ordinary individual in the vicinity of said building,
including, but not limited to: loud music; boisterous
parties; sounds emanating from within the structure which
are audible outside the building; loud noise or fights
within the building or in its vicinity involving tenants
of the building or their invitees (excluding incidents
involving domestic wviolence); tenants or invitees of
tenants being intoxicated on public ways in the vicinity
of the building; other similar activities in the building
or outside the building itself; or

The police have visited three (3) or more times in any
thirty (30) day period in response to situations which
are created by the owner, tenants, or owner’s or tenants’
cohabitees, guests or invitees and involve the arrest of
owners or tenants or their invitees for activities which
constitute either a crime or civil infraction under
either state or 1local 1law, or create a reasonable
suspicion that illegal drug use or sales under 17-A
M.R.S.A. chapter 45 or prostitution or public indecency
under 17-A M.R.S.A. chapter 35 has occurred; or

The following table delineates the number of police
visits per dwelling size which create a disorderly house
under paragraph (1) above:

Units per building Number of visits by
police in any 30-day



City of Portland Buildings and Building Regulations

Code of Ordinances Chapter 6
Sec. 6-127 Rev. 4-4-2011
period
5 or fewer 3
6 to 10 4
11 or more 5

(c) The situation to which the wvisit pertains shall be
documented by the police department. Such documentation may include
sworn affidavits by named citizens which may be sufficient to

create a reasonable suspicion said illegal activity has occurred.
(Ord. No. 165-10/11, 4-4-11)

Sec. 6-201. Notice of disorderly house.

Whenever a building has been identified as a disorderly house
by the city, i1t shall cause written notification of the events
which form the basis for that designation to be given to the owner
as long as that owner has registered in accordance with section
6-150 et seq. (disclosure of building ownership). Such notice shall
be sufficient for all legal purposes. The notice shall require the
owner to meet with representatives of the city (including the
police department) within five (5) business days from the date of
the written notification, or such other time as is agreed upon by
the Police Chief or his or her designee, to identify ways in which
the problems which have been identified will be eliminated.

At the time of said meeting, the owner shall be obligated to
provide to the city the following documentation:

(1) A copy of the names of all tenants or other persons
authorized to reside or presently residing 1in the
building and the units they occupy;

(2) Copies of all leases with tenants residing in the
building;
(3) Contracts with any property manager or other person

responsible for the orderly operation of the building;

(4) An accurate and up to date disclosure of building
ownership form as required in 6-150 et seq.

In addition, the owner will agree to take effective measures
to address the disorderly house, which measures shall be
memorialized in a written agreement at the conclusion of the
meeting with the city and shall be implemented within one (1) week



City of Portland Buildings and Building Regulations
Code of Ordinances Chapter 6
Sec. 6-128 Rev. 4-4-2011

of said meeting unless another date is agreed upon by the police
department. Failure to enter into such an agreement at the
conclusion of the meeting will be deemed a violation of this
housing code, and the city may file a complaint in the district
court seeking all compensatory and equitable relief permitted by
law.

If the same building should be classified as a disorderly
house on a subsequent occasion within three (3) years, then the
city is under no obligation to meet with the owner but may condemn
and post the building or any units therein, and/or proceed directly
with a complaint to the district court seeking all compensatory and
equitable relief permitted by law.

(c) The notices provided for in this section may be given to
an owner who has not complied with section 6-150, but are not

required.
(Ord. 165-10/11 - 4/4/11)

Sec. 6-202. Enforcement.

(a) Authority to Enforce. If the owner (1) refuses to agree
to take effective measures to address the disorderly house, (2)
takes ineffective measures to address the disorderly house as
determined by the city, (3) fails to implement the agreement
reached with the city to address the disorderly house or (4) if,
in the discretion of the city, the disorderly house requires
immediate posting, the city may condemn and post the building
against occupancy, and/or may file a legal action against the
owner seeking any and all damages and remedies to which it is
entitled pursuant to state and local laws.

(b) Notice of Suit. If the City pursues legal action against
an owner or landlord for a disorderly house violation, notice
shall be provided to the tenants by the City. Notice shall be
made within a reasonable time following the service of the
complaint upon the property owner. If a tenant list has been
previously provided by a landlord, notice shall be made by
regular mail to all known tenants in the building. If no tenant
list has been provided, notice shall be made by regular mail to
all occupants in each unit of the building.

(c) Condemnation. In the event that condemnation is required
to address one or more disorderly house violation(s), the City
shall provide notice to tenants of the building. Notice shall be
made within a reasonable time following the City’s election to
condemn the building. Notice shall be made by: (1) regular mail



City of Portland Buildings and Building Regulations
Code of Ordinances Chapter 6
Sec. 6-129 Rev. 7-16-2018

to all known tenants or to all occupants in each unit in the
building; and (2) by posting a copy of said notice at the

premises.
(Ord. No. 165-10/11 - 4/4/11; Ord. No. 271-17/18, 7-16-2018)

Sec. 6-203. Cost of service for responses to disorderly houses.

(a) Whenever the police department is required to respond to
a situation at a disorderly house, as defined in section 6-200,
which constitutes the ninth (9th) or greater response in any
thirty (30) day period, the owner of the disorderly house shall pay
the cost of service for each such response as follows:

(1) For each such response for service the owner shall pay
fifty dollars ($50.00) which shall be in addition to any
penalty to which the owner may be subject.

(b) Failure to pay the cost of service within thirty (30)
days after demand therefor shall subject the owner to the penalties
provided in section 1-15.

(c) Charges which become payable hereunder shall be treated
as liens on the property in question and shall be enforced in

accordance with the provisions of section 1-16.
(Ord. No. 165-10/11, 4-4-11)

Sec. 6-204. Violations.

Any person violating any of the provisions of this article or
failing or neglecting or refusing to obey any order or notice of
the police department issued hereunder shall be subject to a

penalty as provided in section 6-1.
(Ord. No. 165-10/11, 4-4-11)

ARTICLE X. ENERGY BENCHMARKING
6-205. General.

The energy and water use of municipal and covered buildings

shall be benchmarked in accordance with this article.
(Ord. No. 67-16/17, 11-7-2016)

6-206. Purpose.

To encourage efficient use of energy and water and to reduce
the emission of greenhouse gases, this ordinance requires owners
of Covered Properties and Municipal Properties to annually
measure and disclose energy usage to the Department. Furthermore,



TOWN OF GORHAM
DISORDERLY HOUSE ORDINANCE
Adopted: September 3, 2019

SECTION 1.  TITLE.
This Ordinance shall be known as the “Town of Gorham Disorderly House Ordinance.”
SECTION 2.  PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of
the Town of Gorham by eliminating the proliferation of properties with occupants who disturb the
peace and tranquility of their neighborhoods. Nothing contained in this Ordinance is intended to
dissuade, discourage or prohibit any person whose safety is in jeopardy, or who is a victim of
domestic violence, from contacting the appropriate authorities, including, but not limited to, the
Gorham Police Department.

SECTION 3.  LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS.

The Town Council hereby finds that:

(a) The Town has a substantial and compelling interest in protecting the health, safety,
property, and welfare of its citizens and the neighborhoods affected by chronic unlawful or
nuisance activity as well as in not dissuading, discouraging or prohibiting any person whose safety
is in jeopardy, or who is a victim of domestic violence, from contacting the appropriate authorities.

(b) Chronic unlawful or nuisance activity of various kinds on and near disorderly
houses adversely affects the health, safety and welfare of citizens and diminishes the quality of life
in neighborhoods where this chronic activity occurs. Chronic unlawful or nuisance activity
constitutes a public nuisance and should be subject to abatement.

(© The existing ordinances and enforcement processes of the Town do not adequately
control chronic unlawful or nuisance activity or its detrimental effects on citizens and
neighborhoods where such chronic activity occurs.

(d) Establishing the regulatory framework contained herein will alleviate the problems
created by chronic unlawful or nuisance activity through early intervention by the Police
Department.

SECTION 4.  DISORDERLY HOUSES PROHIBITED.

(a) No person shall occupy as owner-occupant or shall allow another to occupy any
dwelling, dwelling unit, or rooming house (hereinafter jointly and severally “building”) which is a
disorderly house as defined herein.

(b) A “disorderly house” is any building which:

(D The Police Department has visited a minimum number of times in any thirty

(30) day period response to situations that are created by the owner, tenants, or owner’s or
tenants’ cohabitees, guests or invitees and that would have a tendency to unreasonably



disturb the community, the neighborhood or an ordinary individual in the vicinity of said
building, including, but not limited to: loud music; boisterous parties; sounds emanating
from within the structure which are audible outside the building; loud noise or fights within
the building or in its vicinity involving tenants of the building or their invitees (excluding
any request for police protection or any police intervention in the face of a threat or a
perceived threat to person or property, or any request for the assistance of the police to
enforce a court order, including, but not limited to, circumstances in which the request for
assistance or other police intervention arises from an incident relating to domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault or stalking against any person at or near the building);
owners, tenants, or invitees of owners or tenants being intoxicated on public ways in the
vicinity of the building; other similar activities in the building or outside the building itself;
or

(2) The police have visited five (5) or more times in any thirty (30) day period
in response to situations which are created by the owner, tenants, or owner’s or tenants’
cohabitees, guests or invitees and involve the arrest or summons of owners or tenants or
their invitees for activities which constitute either a crime or civil infraction under either
state or local law (excluding arrests or summonses arising from an incident relating to
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking against any person at or near
the building), or create a reasonable suspicion that illegal drug use or sales under 17-A
M.R.S.A. Chapter 45 or prostitution or public indecency under 17-A M.R.S.A. Chapter 35 has
occurred at the property.

(© The situation to which the visit pertains shall be documented by the Police
Department. Such documentation may include sworn affidavits by named citizens that may be
sufficient to create a reasonable suspicion said illegal activity has occurred.

SECTION 5.  NOTICE OF DISORDERLY HOUSE.

(a) Whenever the Police Department has identified a building as a disorderly house, it
shall cause written notification of the events that form the basis for that designation to be given to
the owner. The notice shall require the owner to meet with representatives of the Town (including
the Police Department) within five (5) business days from the date of the written notification, or
such other time as is agreed upon by the Police Chief or his/her designee, to identify ways in which
the problems that have been identified will be eliminated.

(b) At the time of said meeting, the owner shall be obligated to provide to the Town the
following documentation:

(D Alist of the names of all tenants or other persons authorized to reside or
presently residing in the building and the units they occupy;

(2) Copies of all leases or occupancy agreement(s) with tenants or other
persons residing in the building (confidential personal or financial information may be
omitted);

(3) Contracts with any property manager or other person responsible for the

orderly operation of the building; and

(4) Proof of building ownership.



In addition, the owner shall agree to take effective measures to address the disorderly house, which
measures shall be memorialized in a written agreement at the conclusion of the meeting with the
Town and shall be implemented within one (1) week of said meeting unless another date is agreed
upon by the Police Department. The Police Chief or his or her designee has authority to execute
such agreements on behalf of the Town. Failure to enter into such an agreement at the conclusion
of the meeting will be deemed a violation of this Ordinance, and the Town may file a complaint in
court seeking all remedies permitted by law as set forth in Section 7 of this Ordinance.

(© If the same building should be classified as a disorderly house by the Police
Department on a subsequent occasion within three (3) years, then the Town is under no obligation
to meet with the owner but may, after notice and hearing before the Town Council, condemn and
post the building or any units therein against occupancy as set forth in Section 7(a), and/or proceed
directly with a complaint in court seeking all remedies permitted by law as set forth in Section 7(a).

(d) The notices provided for in this section may be given to any person, including any
legal entity having the right of legal title or the beneficial interest in the disorderly house or any
portion thereof, as that interest is recorded in the assessing records of the Town or the Registry of
Deeds of Cumberland County, which shall be sufficient for all legal purposes. Notice shall be
provided to the owner and any non-owner occupants of the building (if known).

SECTION 6.  APPEAL PROCESS.

The owner and/or any non-owner occupant(s) of a building that has been classified as a
disorderly house by the Police Department may appeal such classification in writing to the Zoning
Board of Appeals within fourteen (14) days of notification of such classification or within seven (7)
days of any meeting with representatives of the Town pursuant to Section 5. In the event of a
timely appeal, the Zoning Board of Appeals will provide the property owner, non-owner occupants
(if known), and the Police Chief with seven (7) days’ advance notice of a hearing date and time. At
such hearing, the appellant and the Police Chief shall have the right to present oral or documentary
evidence for the Zoning Board of Appeals’ consideration. The owner and any non-owner occupants
shall have the right to explain the events or any mitigating circumstances surrounding the alleged
violation(s) and to present oral or documentary evidence for the Zoning Board of Appeals
consideration. The Zoning Board of Appeals shall issue a written decision on the appeal,
determining whether the violation(s) occurred, within fourteen (14) days of the hearing.

SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT.

(a) It shall be the duty of the Police Department to administer and enforce the
provisions of this Ordinance. If the owner (a) refuses to meet with representatives of the Town as
set forth in Section 5 above, (b) refuses to agree to take effective measures to address the
disorderly house, (c) takes ineffective measures to address the disorderly house as determined by
the Town, (d) fails to implement the agreement reached with the Town to address the disorderly
house, or (e) if, in the discretion of the Town, the disorderly house requires immediate posting in
order to protect the public health, safety or welfare, the Town may condemn and post the building
or any units therein against occupancy, and/or may file a legal action against the owner and/or
violator seeking any and all remedies to which it is entitled pursuant to State and local laws,
including, without limitation, declaratory and injunctive relief.



(b) In the event that condemnation and posting the building or any units therein against
occupancy is necessary to address the disorderly house, the Town shall provide all non-owner
occupants of the building with written notice of said condemnation at least thirty (30) days in
advance of the act of condemnation or the posting against occupancy.

(© In the event of legal action against an owner and/or violator for a disorderly house
violation, the Town shall name the non-owner occupants of the building (if known) as parties-in-
interest to said legal action.

SECTION 8. VIOLATIONS.

Any person violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance or failing or neglecting or refusing to
obey any order or notice of the Police Department issued hereunder shall be subject to a penalty as
provided herein.

SECTION 9.  CIVIL PENALTIES.

Any person who is found to be in violation of any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to a
civil penalty of not less than one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) and not more than two thousand
dollars ($2,000.00), or as otherwise provided by 30-A M.R.S.A. § 4452, as may be amended from
time to time. Each violation of a separate provision of this Ordinance, and each day of violation,
shall constitute separate offenses. In addition, if the Town is the prevailing party in an enforcement
action, said person shall also be liable for all reasonable expenses incurred by the Town in the
enforcement of this Ordinance, including, but not limited to, staff time, attorney’s fees, and costs.

All civil penalties shall inure to the benefit of the Town of Gorham.



City of Auburn
City Council Information Sheet

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: January 18, 2022
Author: Phil Crowell, City Manager

Subject: Ordinance change for Taxicab Licensing

Information: The Auburn Charter sec. 2.8 states “the city council shall provide for the review of the city’s
charter and ordinances in their entirety at least once every 15 years”. Council recently completed the review of
the City Charter and the City Ordinances. Last year, information was shared regarding the economic impact our
ordinance has on taxi businesses and the council was advised that language changes would be submitted for
consideration. With Lyft and Uber being more prevalent in the community, added regulations on a taxi business
does not allow them to be marketable.

Staff is recommending the city council adopt the city ordinance changes regulating taxicab businesses to be
more in alignment with the requirements required of Transportation Network Companies like an Uber or Lyft.
These changes were discussed with the one licensed cab company in Auburn and the owner is very appreciative
of this consideration.

City Budgetary Impacts: Less than $200.00 in revenue

Staff Recommended Action: Review and recommend changes to the edits

Previous Meetings and History: Charter and Ordinance review discussions in 2020 and 2021.

City Manager Comments:

| concur with the recommendation. Signature:

Attachments: Article XIV Taxicabs, Appendix A

Page 1 of 1



PART Il - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 14 - BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS
ARTICLE XIV. TAXICABS

ARTICLE XIV. TAXICABS

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Secs. 14-430—14-450. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. BUSINESS LICENSES

Sec. 14-451. Required; application.

(a) License required: No person shall operate a taxicab business without first obtaining a license to do so. Any
person desiring to operate a taxicab business in the city shall first submit a written application therefore to
the city clerk or designee which shall comply with the requirements of this section.

(b)  Signature: Every application shall be signed and verified by each of the principal officers of the applicant if
the applicant is a corporation, and in all other cases, by all persons having actual ownership interests in the
applicant. If the applicant is a corporation, the application shall state the name and address and the date and
place of birth of each of the principal officers of the applicant and of every person having management
authority in the business of the applicant. In all other cases, the application shall state the name and address
and the date and place of birth of every person having an actual ownership interest or having management
authority in the business of the applicant.

(c)  Insurance: The application shall be accompanied by a certificate of liability insurance, providing for minimum
coverage of $50,000.00 property damage, $100,000.00 bodily injury per person, and $300,000.00 per
accident.

(d)  Criminal conviction statement: The application shall include a record of disqualifying criminal conviction of
any principal officer of a corporation or owner of the business or of any person having management
authority in the business, or a statement that no such convictions exist.

(e)  Venhicle information: The application shall include the make, model, year, serial number, and license plate
number of each vehicle for which a taxicab business license is sought and the address of the garage or other
terminal at which the vehicle will be stationed when not in service. The licensee must also provide a copy of
the valid state of Maine registration for each vehicle to be licensed.

(f)  Venhicle description: The application shall include a detailed description of the graphic design, insignia,
wording, and coloring which will appear on the vehicle, if licensed.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-427, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-452. Denial of taxicab business licenses.

(a) The city clerk or designee may deny an application for a taxicab business license for any of the following
reasons:

(1) A corporate applicant is not licensed to do business in this state.

Auburn, Maine, Code of Ordinances Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]
(Supp. No. 21)

Page 1 of 7



(2) A principal officer or other person having actual ownership interest in a corporate applicant or
managing authority in the business has a disqualifying criminal conviction.

(3) Any person having an actual ownership interest or management authority in a non-corporate applicant
has a disqualifying criminal conviction.

(4) Anapplicant or any of the principal owners having a controlling interest held a taxicab business license
in the city which was revoked within the three years preceding the filing of the application.

(5) The application contains a material and knowingly false statement of fact.

(b)  The city clerk or designee shall promptly give written notice to the applicant of the reasons for denial and
shall keep a copy on file.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-428, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-454. Cancellation of insurance policy.

Should an insurance policy of any licensed taxi business in the city be canceled before its expiration date, the
issuing company shall mail a 30-day written notice to the city. This notice should be sent to thepelice-chiefand-the
city clerk.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-420, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-455. Suspension of taxicab business licenses.

(a) The city clerk or designee shall suspend any taxicab business license for up to five days when satisfied that
the licensee has:

(1) Failed to notify the clerk of any material change of fact set forth in the license application;-.

(2) Failed to exercise proper control over its taxicab drivers as evidenced by the existence of three or more
driver suspensions during the period of 12 months;-.

(3) Determination that a taxicab driver was operating a cab with any disqualifying criminal conviction.

(4) Determination that a driver was operating a cab with a record of convictions for reckless driving,
driving to endanger, operating under the influence, or attempting to operate under the influence
currently or during the year preceding the application.

(5) Determination that a taxicab driver was operating a cab with a driver's license that is presently revoked
or has been revoked during the last three years preceding the application.

(6) Adriver knowingly took a longer route to his destination than was necessary unless so requested by
the passenger; knowingly conveyed any passenger to a place other than that which the passenger

Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]

(Supp. No. 21)

Page 2 of 7



specified; transported any person other than the passenger first engaging the taxicab without the
express consent of such passenger; harassed, threatened, or assaulted a passenger; charged more than

the set fare.

(b) Inthe event of a second or subsequent violation of the terms of these ordinances within the period of twelve
months, the city clerk or designee shall suspend the licensee's taxicab business license for up to ten days. The
length of the period of suspension shall vary in each case subject to the stated maximums depending on the
gravity of the offense.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-431, 2-7-2011)

Secs. 14-456—14-474. Reserved.

Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]

(Supp. No. 21)

Page 3 of 7



DIVISION 4. OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 14-500. List of taxicabs in active use.

Every taxicab business shall maintain an up-to-date list on file with the city clerk or designee containing its
current business address and the make, model, serial number, and license plate number of each taxicab being
operated by it and the garage or other terminal at which the vehicle will be located when not in service together

Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]

(Supp. No. 21)

Page 4 of 7



with such additional information regarding the operating condition of each taxicab as the police chief may
reasonable require.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-430, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-501. Equipment condition and maintenance.

Every taxicab operated on the streets of the city shall be maintained in clean and serviceable condition and
adequate repair. Each taxicab shall have two doors affording direct entrance and exit to and from the passenger
compartment. Clean and adequate repair shall mean, without limitation, the following:

(1) Novisible tears in carpeting;

(2) Nodents larger than six inches in diameter;

(3) No tears in seat upholstery;

(4) Noloose trash or large amounts of dirt or sand in the interior passenger area, whether or not the area
is currently occupied by a passenger;

(5)  No missing trim or body work;

(6) No cracks in windshield or windows;

(7)  Seat belts for all passenger seats visible and in working order;

(8) No missing hubcaps;

(9) Novisible primer paint; and
(10) No rust greater than one inch in diameter.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-420, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-502. Vehicle lettering design.

The name of the owner of the taxicab shall appear on the exterior of the taxicab in letters not less than two
inches in height. In additions, the business telephone number of the taxicab owner may be included together with
an identifying design. Any i i v y i jefa iag ing-to

S . I ists_
(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-420, 2-7-2011)

Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]

(Supp. No. 21)

Page 5 of 7



Sec. 14-504. Number of passengers.

No driver shall permit more persons to be carried in the taxicab than the seating capacity of the cab.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-422, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-505. Record of daily trips.

The owner of each licensed taxicab shall maintain daily records of trips made by the vehicle. These records
shall be kept in a form and manner approved by the police chief and shall be open to inspection by any police
officer delegated by the police chief.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-423, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-506. Receipts for fares.

Every taxicab driver, when requested by a passenger, shall furnish a signed receipt showing the owner's
name together with the date and amount of the fare charged.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-424, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-507. Consent of passenger to additional fares.

No taxicab driver shall carry any person other than his initial passenger without first obtaining the first
passenger's consent.

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-425, 2-7-2011)

Sec. 14-508. Rates and zones.

Created: 2021-11-24 11:17:36 [EST]

(Supp. No. 21)

Page 6 of 7



A schedule of the rates and zones determined by the taxicab business must be submitted to the city clerk upon
approval of a new license, the scheduled fee will be<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>